

# STAINFORTH PARISH COUNCIL



Parish Clerk: Peter F. Leng

*The Barn, Gildersleets, Giggleswick, Settle, North Yorkshire BD24 0AH*

Tel: 01729 825532

e-mail: [peter.leng123@btinternet.com](mailto:peter.leng123@btinternet.com)

Agenda for the Meeting of Stainforth Parish Council to be held in Stainforth Village Hall on Tuesday, 11 July 2017 at 7.00pm. The public and the press are invited and Parishioner Participation will be at 7.00pm.

P F Leng  
Parish Clerk

5 July 2017

**1 To receive apologies**

**2 Code of Conduct - Localism Act 2011**

- a) To record any Councillor's Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) and Other Interests in relation to items on this agenda
- b) To consider any changes in members' register of interests
- c) To consider any dispensations

**3 To approve the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on Tuesday, 13 June 2017**

**4 Matters Arising** (information only)

- i) Craven DC – Standards Committee – Replacement of Parish Representatives

**5 Policing**

- i) To receive the monthly report

**6 Finance**

- i) To authorise payment of accounts as per schedule
- ii) Transparency Fund for Smaller Authorities - to receive YLCA's response to grant application and to decide on next action
- iii) To discuss future maintenance of parish council's street lights in light of advice received from current contractor

**7 Planning**

- a) To consider applications received
- b) To note any decisions received
- c) To receive any planning correspondence and to consider response

**8 Holly House, Stainforth – Right of Way**

- a) To consider correspondence received and to discuss any further action

**9 Dog Hill**

- a) To discuss damage incurred, signage, and to decide on next action

**10 Street Lights**

- i) To receive any reports for action

**11 Highways**

- i) To receive any reports for action
- ii) Goat Lane junction – local traffic issues – to discuss response from Highways Dept

Continued/

**Agenda for Meeting of Stainforth Parish Council to be held on Tuesday, 11 July 2017 cont**

**12 Repairs and Maintenance**

- i) To receive any reports for action

**13 To respond to correspondence received**

**14 To receive any items of information**

- i) YLCA – Joint Annual Meeting – 15.7.17
- ii) YLCA – Seminar – VAT, Contracts & Procurement – Barnsley – 12.10.17
- iii) Julian Smith MP - MP Surgeries

**15 To arrange the date of the next meeting of the parish council**

5 July 2017



**P F Leng  
Parish Clerk**